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Church of San Juan de la Cruz / House Natal

Juan de Yepes, later known as Saint John of the Cross, was born in this church. The church, turned into a shrine, looks exactly as 

it did in the 17th century. Juan de Yepes was born in Fontiveros, but the exact date remains unknown because a FIRE destroyed 

the church register. When his father died, his mother moved to Arévalo and then to Medina del Campo.

He studied rhetoric, art and theology. He joined the Orden de Nuestra Señora del Carmelo (Carmelite Order) under the name of 

Fray Juan de San Matías. He met Santa Teresa and, together, they started the reform of the Order. By that time he was already 

known as Fray Juan de la Cruz (Brother John of the Cross).

In 1477 he was kidnapped by the Discalced Carmelites and kept captive for eight months. Every december 14th (the date of the 

saint's death, in 1591), several events are held in memory of the saint. He was canonized in 1726 and appointed Doctor of the 

Church in 1926.

Historical Data

Architecture:  Religious architecture

Construction:  Church

Predominant styles:  Neoclassical

Historical Period:  Early modern period

Address

Del Carmen, s/n. Fontiveros. 5310 Ávila.

Telephone:  920 245 142 (Párroco)

More information

Ayuntamiento of Fontiveros
Address:

Municipality of Fontiveros. Ávila.

Teléfono:  920 245 035

Email:  fontiveros@diputacionavila.es

Página Web:  www.fontiveros.es

Oficina de Turismo Regional of Ávila
Address:

Casa de las Carnicerías. C/ San Segundo, 17. Ávila. 5001 Ávila.

Teléfono:  920 211 387

Fax:  920 253 717

Email:  oficinadeturismodeavila@jcyl.es

Timetables and Prices

Opening hours Tickets Free

This website shall not be responsible for the accuracy of this data
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